
 

 

 

7 North Dixie Highway 

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 

561.586.1600 

  
AGENDA 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 
UTILITY CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Mayor Betty Resch 

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering: 

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items) 

A. Presentation regarding human, environmental and economic reasons for best city lighting 
practices by Mario Motta, MD, FACC, brought forward by Commissioner Stokes 

B. Electric Utility Update by Ed Liberty, Electric Utility Director 

C. Water Utility update by Vaughn Hayduk, Water Utility Assistant Director 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A. January 30, 2024 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Hooper Corp. Work Order No. 1 to provide construction services for the Undergrounding of 
Overhead conductors at the 10th Ave. N., and Boutwell Road intersection 

B. Ratification of emergency procurement for Amendment #1 to Work Order #3 with Nucat 
Corporation for Main Yard Transformer Repairs 

 
C. Work Order #12 for Globaltech, Inc. to install new water quality analyzers and tank mixers 

D. Purchase Order for a Wilo Sewage Pump from PSI Technologies, Inc. for the Regional Master 
Pump Station 

E. Purchase authorization of new Backhoe for Water Utilities Distribution Department from Case 
Power & Equipment, Inc 

F. Task Order # 6 with KC Holdings Inc. for Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Community 
Change Grant Services  

G. Task Order No. 6 with Kimley-Horn to conduct a comprehensive assessment of SCADA, 
telemetry, computer systems, and cybersecurity measures 

H. Change Order 1 to contract with Energy Erectors, Inc. for increased costs due to permitting 
delays of the Canal 138 kV Transmission Switchyard Project 

ADJOURNMENT: 



 
The City Commission has adopted Rules of Decorum for Citizen Participation (See Resolution No. 81-
2022). The Rules of Decorum are posted within the City Hall Chambers, City Hall Conference Room, posted 
online at:  https://lakeworthbeachfl.gov/government/virtual-meetings/, and available through the City Clerk’s 
office. Compliance with the Rules of Decorum is expected and appreciated. 

 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission with respect to any 
matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that, 
for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which 
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. (F.S. 286.0105) 



Dr. Mario Motta,MD,FACC

 Board certified in cardiology 
 Associate professor of medicine at Tufts University School 

of medicine  
 Fellow of the American College of Cardiology and of the 

American Society of Nuclear Cardiology
 Past president of the Massachusetts Medical Society 
 AMA Council of Science and public health for 8 years 2008-

2016
 AMA trustee June 2018-2022
 Past member of Board of IDA
 Dark and quiet skies, UN  office for outer space affairs



Light Pollution affects Human Health

• Interferes with circadian rhythms
• Melatonin suppression inhibits immune system
• Endocrine related carcinomas (Breast, prostate, 

Thyroid, pancreatic)
• ?? Colorectal Cancer
• Sleep, mood and depression, psychiatric disturbances
• Obesity and diabetes
• Coronary events and carotid disease
• Glare into roadways creates dangerous conditions for 

drivers and pedestrians
• Loss of our natural nocturnal environment contributes 

to loss of connection to nature and the inspiration of a 
star filled night sky





Mario Motta, US



Adapted from Lockley & Gooley, Curr Biol 2006



 Regulates 10% of all 
human genes 

 core body temperature
 sleep/wake cycle
 physical activity
 hunger and appetite
 metabolism
 hormone production 

(e.g., melatonin)
 expression of the 

circadian genes
 Immune adjunct

Circadian Rhythmicity



The effect of reduced street lighting on road 
casualties and crime in England and Wales: 
controlled interrupted time series analysis

• Steinbach R, et al. J Epidemiol Community Health 2015;69:1118–
1124. doi:10.1136/jech-2015-206012

• s This study found little evidence of harmful effects of switch off, 
part-night lighting, dimming, or changes to white light/LEDs on road 
collisions or crime in England and Wales

• Despite using 14 years of data on road traffic collisions in 62 local 
authorities, we found no convincing evidence for associations 
between street lighting adaptations and road traffic collisions.



Street Lighting and Road Safety
The Royal Society for the Prevention of Accidents, May 2018

• The latest evidence concluded that there was no evidence of an 
association between reduced lighting and nighttime collisions across 
England and Wales.

• Surveys have shown that the public are in favor of street lighting as a 
way of improving road safety and that, if anything, it needs to be 
improved in some areas. 

• Misconception and bias among the public



BRIGHTER STREET LIGHTS CAUSE MORE 
ACCIDENTS
Marchant P, et al. J Epidemiol Community Health 2020;0:1–6. doi:10.1136/jech-2019-212208

• Brighter LED street lights don’t prevent accidents – in fact they may 
do more harm than good, according to a prominent statistician, who 
says the accepted science on street lighting is wrong.

•
No evidence was found for bright lamps leading to an improvement 
in road safety in any of the analyses. For this city, introducing brighter 
road lighting may have compromised safety rather than reducing 
harm. 







GLARE Response: Disability and 

Discomfort
Physical and central nervous 
system response to light induced 
ocular stress  

Medical Perspective 

Photostress response involving:

Sympathetic and parasympathetic 
Pupillary  light reflex
Blink reflex  
Accommodation –convergence reflex
Miosis 

 Reduction in situational 
awareness  

 Potential for loss of balance 
and concentration

 Age related impacts 







Detection Distance vs. SPD & Offset
There was no difference in mean detection

distances among the different lighting types for

the pedestrians stationed closest to the roadway.
.

Applicability of mesopic factors to the driving task
Lighting res technology 2016 48(1):70-82

Alan Lewis, Ron Gibbons, et al



• Panel Paper: Bright Lights, Safe Nights? the Effect of 
LED Street Lights on Crime in Los Angeles

• November 9, 2018
• Coolidge - Mezz Level (Marriott Wardman Park)
• Anthony R Harding and Christopher Blackburn, Georgia Institute of Technology
•

• Our preliminary results indicate the elasticity of property crime rates with respect 
to LED intensity is 0.1. So, a 1% increase in the intensity of LEDs corresponds to a 
0.1% increase in property crime rates.

• Chicago Alley lighting project: Final report
• April, 2000
• E Murrow, S Hutton, Research and Analysis Unit
• Illinois Criminal justice Authority and University of Chicago



16

Myths of Outdoor Lighting
Myth:  “Security Lighting reduces crime in 

urban outdoor areas.” : CALP

http://www.icjia.state.il.us/public/pdf/ResearchReports/Chicago%20Alley%20Lighting%20Projec

t.pdf

The “Chicago Alley Lighting Project” In multiple steps, the city:
 “upgraded & improved” the city’s 175,000 streetlights, which 

illuminate the arterial & residential streets. 
 repaired & upgraded the lighting in & around viaducts and in 

Chicago Transit Authority stations. 
 boosted lighting levels in alleys across the city.

The plan increased the alley lighting from 90 Watt bulbs to 250 
Watts.  

The intent of the program was to increase feelings of safety and 
decrease crime in the alleys.



Street lighting may enable rather than hinder 
street crime 30 March 2022

Absence of street lighting may prevent vehicle crime, but spatial and temporal displacement 

remains a concern in Journal of Quantitative Criminology

• Dr Edwards continued: “We didn’t set out to find the reasons for the 
observed changes, but it is possible that when lighting is switched off 
after midnight, offenders consider that the costs of committing a crime, 
such as using a torch, would likely raise suspicion among residents 
and risk being witnessed, outweigh the benefits.

• “When lighting is switched off after midnight the streets are likely to be 
in near darkness, which means that any would-be offenders may find 
it challenging to see if there are any valuable goods left unsecured in 
vehicles, so offenders may choose to move elsewhere to fulfil their 
intentions.”

https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s10940-022-09539-8


States with LP laws

 Arizona, Arkansas, California, 
 Colorado, Connecticut, 

Delaware
 Hawaii, Maine, Michigan, 
 Minnesota, Montana, New 

Hampshire
 New Mexico, Rhode Island, 

Texas
 Vermont, Virginia, Wyoming

Cities requiring 
3000K or lower

• New York City

• Chicago

• San Francisco

• Los Angeles

• San Diego

• Tucson

• Phoenix

• Toronto   AMA compliant lighting

• Montreal

• Davis

• Recently Seattle, Pittsburgh changing 
out old 4000K

Why all the debate when citizens prefer warmer light at night? 



2009 AMA Council of Sciences and 
Health Resolution

RESOLVED That our AMA 

develop and enact a policy 

that supports light-

pollution reduction efforts 

and glare-reduction efforts 

at both the national and 

state levels; and be it 

further

RESOLVED That our AMA 

support that all future 

streetlights will be of a 

fully shielded design or 

similar non-glare design to 

improve the safety of our 

roadways for all, but 

especially vision impaired 

and older drivers.

Excessive light pollution comprises 

an inefficient use of energy and is a 

public health hazard for drivers, as 

well as an environmental disruption 

for several species.

AMA Policy – H27-135.932

Advocates for light pollution control and 
reduced glare from (electric) artificial light 
sources to both protect public safety and 

conserve energy 



2012 AMA CSAPH Rep. 4-A-12.  "Light Pollution: Adverse Health 

Effects of Nighttime Lighting".  Action of the AMA House of Delegates 2012 Annual 
Meeting: Council on Science and Public Health Report 4 Recommendations. 

 Supports the need for developing and implementing technologies 
to reduce glare from vehicle headlamps and roadway lighting 
schemes and developing lighting technologies at home and at work 
that minimize circadian disruption 

 Recognizes that exposure to excessive light at night, including 
extended use of various electronic media, can disrupt sleep or 
exacerbate sleep disorders, especially in children and adolescents. 
This effect can be minimized by using dim red lighting in the 
nighttime bedroom environment.

 Alerts public of the potential dangers of LAN on multiple health 
issues

 Supports the need for further multidisciplinary research on the risks 
and benefits of occupational and environmental exposure to light-at-
night. That work environments operating in a 24/7 hour fashion have 
an employee fatigue risk management plan in place.

 Suggests using lower blue emission lighting
 134 peer reviewed references

David Blask, PhD, 
MD
Tulane
George Brainard, 
PhD
Thomas Jefferson
Ronald Gibbons, 
PhD  
Virginia Tech
Steven Lockley, PhD
Harvard
Richard Stevens, 
PhD  
Univ Connecticut
Mario Motta, MD 
Tufts



Human and Environmental Effects of 
Light Emitting Diode (LED) Community 

Lighting, 6/2016, CSAPH
• That our American Medical Association (AMA) support the proper conversion 

to community-based Light Emitting Diode (LED) lighting, which reduces 
energy consumption and decreases the use of fossil fuels. (New HOD Policy)

• That our AMA encourage minimizing and controlling blue-rich environmental 
lighting by using the lowest emission of blue light possible to reduce glare. 
(New HOD Policy)

• That our AMA encourage the use of 3000K or lower lighting for outdoor 
installations such as roadways. All LED lighting should be properly shielded 
to minimize glare and detrimental human and environmental effects, and 
consideration should be given to utilize the ability of LED lighting to be 
dimmed for off-peak time periods. (New HOD Policy)

AMA Policy:  



22



Light Pollution and Cancer
William H. Walker, et al, Int. J. Mol. Sci. 2020, 21, 9360; doi:10.3390/ijms21249360

• exposure to artificial light at night (ALAN) is associated with several 
disorders, including increased incidence of cancer, metabolic 
disorders, and mood disorders

• Review article, multiple studies reviewed

• Several key processes involved in cancer growth are governed by 
circadian rhythms and there is a clear bidirectional relationship 
between circadian rhythms and cell division. Disruption of circadian 
rhythms influences oncogenesis. Indeed, clinical studies demonstrate 
a significant association between ALAN and breast cancer, and a 
modest relationship between ALAN and other cancers



The Influence of Melatonin on Immune 
System and Cancer Anna Gry Vinther and Mogens H. Claesson

. Int J Cancer Clin Res 2015, 2:4

• Melatonin has been shown to play a fundamental part in neuro 
immune modulation. Besides regulating the circadian rhythm it 
works as a natural antioxidant with immune stimulatory and anti-
cancer properties. Melatonin is a regulator of hemopoiesis and 
modifies various cells and cytokines of the immune system. 
Melatonin elicits oncostatic properties in a variety of different tumor 
cells. A number of studies have documented that melatonin, given in 
combination with chemotherapy to patients with disseminated 
disease, increases the overall survival and reduces toxic side effects



Light at night and risk of breast cancer: 
a systematic review and dose–response meta-
analysis Urbano et al. Int J Health Geogr (2021) 20:44 https://doi.org/10.1186/s12942-021-00297-

7

• We performed a systematic review of epidemiological evidence on the 
association between LAN exposure and breast cancer risk, using a dose–
response meta-analysis to examine the shape of the relation. We retrieved 17 
eligible studies through September 13, 2021

• The dose–response meta-analysis, performed only in studies investigating 
outdoor LAN using comparable exposure assessment, showed a linear relation 
up to 40 nW/cm2 /sr after which the curve fattened, especially among 
premenopausal women. This assessment of the dose–response relation between 
LAN and breast cancer supports a positive association in selected subgroups, 
particularly in premenopausal women.



Peter James, Kimberly A. Bertrand, Jaime E. Hart, Eva Schernhammer, Rulla M. Tamimi, 
Francine Laden,Outdoor ( 2017 )  Light at Night and Breast Cancer Incidence in the Nurses’ 
Health Study II,” Environmental Health Perspectives, August doi: 10.1289/EHP935

• Comprehensive Longitudinal study 1989 – 2013

• 110K women NURSES STUDY   
• Women exposed to the highest levels of outdoor light at night—those in the top fifth—had

an estimated 14% increased risk of breast cancer during the study period, as compared
with women in the bottom fifth of exposure…As levels of outdoor light at night increased, 
so did breast cancer rates.- https://www.hsph.harvard.edu/news/press-releases/outdoor-light-night-breast-
cancer/

• The study found a direct relationship between a woman’s neighborhood
nighttime light level before diagnosis and her later risk of developing breast
cancer: The higher the light level, the higher the risk. These findings held
even when taking into account many other factors that may also affect risk
such as age, number of children, weight, use of hormone medications and a 
long list of additional potential confounders.

Mario Motta, US

https://www.hsph.harvard.edu/news/press-releases/outdoor-light-night-breast-cancer/


Evaluating the Association between Artificial Light-at-Night Exposure and Breast and Prostate Cancer Risk in Spain 
(MCC-Spain Study), Environmental Health Perspectives, April 2018 

Qian Xiao, Peter James, Patrick Breheny, Peng Jia, Yikyung Park, Dong Zhang, Jared A. Fisher, Mary H. Ward, Rena R. Jones. Outdoor light at night and postmenopausal
breast cancer risk in the NIH‐AARP diet and health study. International Journal of Cancer, 2020;     USA

Kloog, I., A. Haim, R. G. Stevens, M. Barchana, and B. A. Portnov. 2008. Light at night co-distributes with incident breast but not lung cancer in the female population of 
Israel. Chronobiology International 25:65–81.

Kloog, I., A. Haim, and B. A. Portnov. 2009. Using kernel density function as an urban analysis tool: investigating the association between nightlight exposure and the 
incidence of breast cancer in Haifa, Israel. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems 33:55–63.

Kloog, I., R. G. Stevens, A. Haim, and B. A. Portnov. 2010. Nighttime light level co-distributes with breast cancer incidence worldwide. Cancer Causes & Control 
21:2059–2068.

Li Q, Zheng T, Holford TR, Boyle P, Zhang Y, Dai M. Light at night and breast cancer: results from a population-based case-control study in Connecticut, USA. Cancer 
Causes Control. 2010;21:2281-2285.

Rybnikova N, Haim A, Portnov BA. 2015. Artificial light at night (ALAN) and breast cancer incidence worldwide: A revisit of earlier findings with analysis of current
trends. Chronobiol Int 32(6):757–773,

Keshet-Sitton A, Or-Chen K, Huber E, Haim A. 2016a. Illuminating a risk for breast cancer: A preliminary ecological study on the association between streetlight and 
breast cancer. Integr Cancer Ther,

Anbalagan M, Dauchy RT, Xiang S, et al. Disruption of the circadian melatonin signal by dim light at night promotes bone-lytic breast cancer metastases. Presented at: 
ENDO 2019; March 23-26, 2019

Kim YJ, Lee E, Lee HS, Kim M, Park MS. 2015. High prevalence of breast cancer in light polluted areas in urban and rural regions of South Korea: An ecologic study on 
the treatment prevalence of female cancers based on National Health Insurance data. Chronobiol Int 32(5):657–667,

One negative study from Canada has been published (Ritonja, 2020), possibly explained by higher use of blackout shades for northern summer sleeping."Outdoor
light at night at residences and breast cancer risk in Canada." European Journal of Epidemiology (2020)1-11

Mario Motta, US



GROWTH RATES vs. LIGHT INTENSITY FOR 

HUMAN BREAST CANCER XENOGRAFTS
Blask et al, Tulane



The dark side of nocturnal light pollution. Outdoor 
light at night increases risk of coronary heart 
disease  Thomas Munzel et al, European Heart Journal (2021) 42, 831–834 EDITORIAL doi:10.1093/eurheartj/ehaa866



Environmental Impacts from LAN 

• Plants (trees, soy beans, budding, crop yields)
• Insects (reproduction, disruption, pollination)
• Birds (migration, foraging, sleep cycle disruption)
• Fish( predation, reproduction and life cycle 

disruptions)    
• Faint skyglow affects 60% invertebrates, 30% 

vertebrates

“If a lighting environmental effect on a particular 
species has not yet been documented its probably 
because it has not yet been studied. In every case 
where a study has been performed, an effect has been 
determined !!” Nature, Jan 16,2018,   Travis longcore



Blue light at night is bad for wildlife

Millions of birds killed/year Animals confused, imperiled by LAN

62% fewer visits by pollinators
Fireflies threatened



QUESTIONS ? 
Dr. Mario Motta MD

Contact info   drmariomotta@gmail.com

www.mariomottamd.com

Facebook:  @drmariomotta

https://zenodo.org/record/5874725#.YlR-xcjMIpd

http://www.mariomottamd.com/


 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH 

UTILITY CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 30, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Betty Resch on the above date at 6:01 PM in the City 

Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida. 

 

ROLL CALL: (0:26) Present were Mayor Betty Resch, Vice Mayor Christopher McVoy, 

Commissioners Sarah Malega (via Zoom), Kimberly Stokes and Reinaldo Diaz. Also present were 

Interim City Manager Jamie Brown, Assistant City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and Deputy City Clerk 

Shayla Ellis. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: (0:44) led by Commissioner Reinaldo Diaz. 

 

AGENDA - Additions/Deletions/Reordering: (1:07) 

 

The agenda was not amended. 

 

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items) 

 

A. Electric Utility Update by Ed Liberty, Electric Utility Director (2:43) 

 

B. Water Utility Update by Sam Heady, Water Utility Director (15:50) 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA: (31:47) 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: (31:57) 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Stokes and seconded by Vice Mayor McVoy to approve the following 

minutes:  

 

A. November 28, 2023 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-Agendaed 

items) 

 

There were no items on the Consent Agenda. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 

A. Electric Utility Storm Fund Discussion (34:10) 

 

Action: Consensus to add a three-dollar charge to the electric utility bill to help fund the electric utility storm 

fund. The directions for fund usage & access will be brought forth at a future meeting.  

 

B. PCA Discussion (1:06:17) 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Stokes and seconded by Vice Mayor McVoy to approve the PCA as 



Pg. 2, Utility Meeting, January 30, 2024 

 

presented under the Base Case effective March 1, 2024 and to transfer $1 million dollars from the PCA 

balance fund to the Electric Rate Stabilization Fund. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Approval of Agreements with Plan B Solutions, LLC and Reinhausen Manufacturing, Inc. to 

furnish and install Dissolved Gas Monitors for analysis of the condition of substation power 

transformers (1:23:43) 

 

Action: Motion made by Vice Mayor McVoy and seconded by Commissioner to approve the Agreements with 

Plan B Solutions, LLC and Reinhausen Manufacturing, Inc. to furnish and install Dissolved Gas 

Monitors for analysis of the condition of substation power transformers. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

B. Approval of contract with Meyer Utility Structures, LLC to provide Spun Concrete Transmission 

Poles for new transmission line installations for the Electric Utility System Hardening and 

Reliability Improvement Program (1:25:15) 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Stokes and seconded by Commissioner Diaz to approve the contract 

with Meyer Utility Structures, LLC to provide Spun Concrete Transmission Poles for new transmission 

line installations for the Electric Utility System Hardening and Reliability Improvement Program. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

C. Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc.’s Blueframe Software Contract Proposal to manage the 

EU’s devices on the Operational Technology (OT) network (1:26:19) 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Stokes and seconded by Commissioner Diaz to approve the Schweitzer 

Engineering Laboratories, Inc.’s Blueframe Software Contract Proposal to manage the EU’s devices 

on the Operational Technology (OT) network. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

D. Resolution No. 03-2024 – 2020 Consolidated Utility Revenue Bond Reauthorization (1:26:44) 

 

City Attorney Goddeau did not read the resolution. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 03-2024, A GENERAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 

OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA, 

MAKING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO REALLOCATE 2020 CONSOLIDATED UTILITY 

REVENUE BOND FUNDING AMONG BOND FUNDED PROJECTS 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Stokes and seconded by Commissioner Diaz to approve Resolution 

No. 03-2024 – 2020 Consolidated Utility Revenue Bond Reauthorization. 

 



Pg. 3, Utility Meeting, January 30, 2024 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

E. Resolution No. 04-2024 – 2020 Non-Ad Valorem Consolidated Utility Revenue Bond 

Reauthorization (1:27:51) 

 

City Attorney Goddeau did not read the resolution. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 04-2024, A GENERAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 

OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA, 

MAKING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO REALLOCATE 2020 NON-AD VALOREM 

REVENUE BOND FUNDING AMONG BOND FUNDED PROJECTS 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Diaz and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to approve Resolution 

No. 04-2024 – 2020 Non-Ad Valorem Consolidated Utility Revenue Bond Reauthorization. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

F. Resolution No. 05-2024 – 2022 Consolidated Utility Revenue Bond Reauthorization (1:28:13) 

 

City Attorney Goddeau did not read the resolution. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 05-2024, A GENERAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 

OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA, 

MAKING A BUDGET AMENDMENT TO REALLOCATE 2022 CONSOLIDATED UTILITY 

REVENUE BOND FUNDING AMONG BOND FUNDED PROJECTS 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Diaz and seconded by Vice Mayor McVoy to approve Resolution No. 

05-2024 – 2022 Consolidated Utility Revenue Bond Reauthorization. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

G. Change Order #1 for Globaltech, Inc. adding additional vessels and membranes to existing Reverse 

Osmosis Trains (1:28:32) 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Diaz and seconded by Vice Mayor McVoy to approve Change Order 

#1 for Globaltech, Inc. adding additional vessels and membranes to existing Reverse Osmosis Trains. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

H. Change Order #2 with Globaltech, Inc. for the Flash Mixer Improvement (1:28:54) 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Diaz and seconded by Commissioner Stokes to approve Change Order 

#2 with Globaltech, Inc. for the Flash Mixer Improvement. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

I. Task Order #17 for Mock Roos and Associates, Inc. to provide design and bid phase services for 

the 10th and 13th Avenues North Project (1:29:16) 



Pg. 4, Utility Meeting, January 30, 2024 

 

Action: Motion made by Commissioner Diaz and seconded by Vice Mayor McVoy to approve Task Order #17 

for Mock Roos and Associates, Inc. to provide design and bid phase services for the 10th and 13th 

Avenues North Project. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: (1:59:58) 

 

Action:  Motion made by Commissioners Stokes and seconded by Vice Mayor McVoy to adjourn the meeting 

at 7:31 PM. 

 

Vote: Voice vote showed: Mayor Resch, Vice Mayor McVoy, Commissioners Malega, Stokes and Diaz. 

NAYS: None. 

 

____________________________ 

Betty Resch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Melissa Ann Coyne, MMC, City Clerk 

 

Minutes Approved: February 27, 2024 

 

Item time stamps correspond to the meeting recording on YouTube.  

 



STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Electric Utility 

TITLE: 

Hooper Corp. Work Order No. 1 to provide construction services for the Undergrounding of Overhead 
conductors at the 10th Ave. N., and Boutwell Road intersection 

 
SUMMARY: 

This Work Order No. 1 authorizes Hooper Corp., to complete construction services for the 
Undergrounding of Overhead conductors at the 10th Ave. N., and Boutwell Road intersection in the 
amount not to exceed $341,158.80.  This project has been identified as an element of the City’s electric 
utility System Hardening and Reliability Improvement Project (SHRIP) and for which bonds were sold in 
November 2020.  

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

Work Order No. 1 is for Hooper Corp. to complete system hardening and reliability improvements at the 
intersection of 10th Ave. N., and Boutwell Road. The City of Lake Worth Beach under a joint participation 
agreement with Palm Beach County for roadway improvements, plans to underground the primary 
electric distribution system at the intersection of 10th Ave N. and Boutwell Rd. 

Overhead primary distribution conductors located along 10th Ave. N as well as crossing 10th Ave. N at 
Boutwell Road will be relocated underground along both streets at the intersection. Terminations shall 
be accomplished at new in ground vaults (hand-holes) and three (3) new utility poles shall be placed 
where the transition from overhead to underground occurs. Associated roadway work includes 
Maintenance of Traffic Services (MOT) as well as coordination with Palm Beach County Traffic Control 
so as to provide separation from new Palm Beach County traffic light mast arms.  This project also 
includes the removal of overhead structures and conductors at the above-mentioned intersection as 
Palm Beach County will be installing new street lights to control traffic. 

This Work Order is issued in accordance with IFB# 23-108 to those qualified contractors which are 
technically qualified and responsible bidders to provide work proposals for the City’s Electric Utility 
SHRIP Program. Based on the quotations received for this SHRIP work, it has been determined that 
Hooper Corp. Work Order #1 is being recommended and is the best value for the City.  

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove Work Order #1 with Hooper Corp., to provide construction services for the 
Overhead to Underground conversion of electric distribution conductors at the 10th Ave. N., and Boutwell 
Road intersection at a cost not to exceed $341,158.80. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Work Order #1 



Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) $341,158 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  0 0 0 0 0 
 Capital 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 
   

   

Contract Award - Existing Appropriation (Budgeted) 

  Expenditure 

Department  Electric Utility  

Division Engineering 

GL Description Improve other than Build/Infrastructure 

GL Account Number 421-6020-531-63.15 

Project Number EL1905  

Requested Funds $341,158 

Remaining Balance $1,932 

Source of Revenue (i.e. Paygo. 

Current Revenue, Bond Money, 
Grants, etc.) Bond 2020 

 















STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 
  

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Electric Utility 

TITLE: 

Ratification of emergency procurement for Amendment #1 to Work Order #3 with Nucat Corporation for 
Main Yard Transformer Repairs 

 
SUMMARY: 

Request for approval of Amendment #1 to Maintenance Work Order #3 due to discovery of equipment 
problems during scheduled maintenance of Main Yard Power Transformer TPTL-2.   

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

Nucat Corp. was previously authorized to perform scheduled maintenance work at the Main Yard 
Transformer TPTL-2 under Work Order #3. On February 7th during Nucat’s during scheduled 
maintenance work on the TPTL-2 power transformer, testing revealed a failed bushing impacting the “C” 
phase of the transformer. The recommendation was to NOT return the transformer to service under these 
conditions. The preferred and safe course of action was to replace all “low-side” bushings on the 
transformer, and to begin work immediately so as to return the transformer to service as soon as possible. 

The City does have spare bushings in stock, allowing the work to be expedited.  The Main yard 
transformers are critical pieces of equipment required to maintain adequate electric system reliability. 
The Acting City Manager and Purchasing Department Staff were notified promptly of the emergent 
situation and the needed work has been initiated.   Costs for the work were provided the next morning 
and the Amendment #1 to Work Order #3 was prepared on February 8th at a cost not to exceed 
$36,720.00. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the ratification of emergency procurement for Amendment #1 to Work Order 
#3 with Nucat Corporation for Main Yard Transformer repairs at a cost not to exceed $36,720. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Amendment to Work Order 



 

FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  $36,720 0 0 0 0 
 Capital $ 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) $36,720 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 
   

New Appropriation (Not Budgeted) Fiscal Impact: 

  Revenue Source Expenditure 

Department     Electric Utility 

Division    Transmission and Distribution 

GL Description   
 Repair / Maint Services / Substation 
Equipment 

GL Account Number    401-6034-531-46.71 

Project Number     

Requested Funds    $36,720.00 

Remaining Balance N/A  

   

 



1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO WORK ORDER NO. 3 
(Electrical Equipment Inspection, Testing, Repair and Maintenance) 

RFP#23-206 

THIS F I R S T  A M E N D M E N T  T O  WORK ORDER NO. 3 (“Amendment") is 

made on_______________, between the City of Lake Worth Beach, a Florida 
municipal corporation located at 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach, Florida 

33460 ("City") and Nucat Corporation, a Corporation authorized to do business in 

the State of Florida corporation ("Contractor" hereafter). 

1.0 Project Description: 

The City desires the Contractor to provide services for all goods, services, materials 
and equipment as identified herein related to the Electrical Equipment Inspection, 
Testing, Repair and Maintenance described as: Emergency Repair to  Transformer 
TPTL-2 (the “Project”).   

2.0 Scope 

Under this Amendment, the Contractor will provide the City with additional services for 
the Project as specified in the Contractor’s Proposal attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit “1”.  

3.0 Schedule 

The additional services to be provided under this Amendment shall be completed 
within 10 calendar days from the City’s approval of this Work Order or the issuance of 
a Notice to Proceed.  

4.0 Compensation 

This Amendment is issued for a lump sum, not to exceed amount of $ 36,720. This 
Amendment amends Work Order # 3. The attached proposal identifies all costs and 
expenses included in the lump sum, not to exceed amount. Contractor shall be solely 
responsible for any and all amounts which exceed those stated in “Exhibit 1” unless 
approved in writing by the City. 

5.0 Project Manager 

The Project Manager for the Contractor is: David Bernier, phone:954-553-5566; email: 
davidbernier@nucatcorp.com, and, the Project Manager for the City is David Martyniuk 
phone: 561-586-1629; email: dmartyniuk@lakeworthbeachfl.gov 

6.0 Progress Meetings 

The Contractor shall schedule periodic progress review meetings with the City Project 
Manager as necessary but every 30 days as a minimum. 

7.0 Authorization 

This Amendment is issued pursuant to the Contract for Electrical Equipment Inspection, 



2  

Testing, Repair and Maintenance between the City of Lake Worth Beach and the 
Contractor, dated September 28, 2023, ("Contract" hereafter). If there are any conflicts 
between the terms and conditions of this Amendment, Work Order #3 and the Contract, 
the terms and conditions of the Contract shall prevail; however, the specific scope of` 
services set forth in this Amendment and Work Order #3 shall take precedence over any 
other more general description of services. 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  





4 

Exhibit “1” 
Contractor’s Proposal 



STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 
  

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

TITLE: 

Work Order #12 for Globaltech, Inc. to install new water quality analyzers and tank mixers 

 
SUMMARY: 

The Water Utilities Department will engage in a work order for Globaltech, Inc. to install new water quality 
analyzers and tank mixers at the Water Treatment Plant, North Booster Station, and South Booster Pump 
Station. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

The Water Utilities Department is dedicated to providing excellent quality water to its customers. To 
achieve this goal, the department is undertaking a project to improve the water quality by installing new 
water quality equipment at the water treatment plant, and north, and south booster stations. The new 
equipment includes ammonia analyzers, chlorine analyzers, pH analyzers, and water tank mixing 
systems. These mixing systems are designed to prevent the formation of stagnant water layers, avoid 
nitrification, and protect against disinfection by-products such as trihalomethanes. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove Work Order #12 with Globaltech, Inc. for the installation of water quality 
equipment in the amount of $898,512.00 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Work Order #12 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) $898,512 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  0 0 0 0 0 
 Capital 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) $0 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 
   

Contract Award - Existing Appropriation (Budgeted) 

  Expenditure 

Department  Water Utilities  

Division Water Treatment 

GL Description Water Utility Services / Improve Other than Build 

GL Account Number 422-7021-533.63-00 

Project Number WT2402 

Requested Funds $768,512 

Remaining Balance $5,691 

Source of Revenue (i.e. Paygo. 

Current Revenue, Bond Money, 
Grants, etc.) Utility 2020 Bond 

 

Contract Award - Existing Appropriation (Budgeted) 

  Expenditure 

Department  Local Sewer  

Division Sewer Pumping 

GL Description Improve Other than Build 

GL Account Number 423-7221-535.63-15 

Project Number LS2001 

Requested Funds $130,000 

Remaining Balance $560,000 

Source of Revenue (i.e. Paygo. 

Current Revenue, Bond Money, 
Grants, etc.) Utility 2020 Bond 

 









































STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 
  

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

TITLE: 

Purchase Order for a Wilo Sewage Pump from PSI Technologies, Inc. for the Regional Master Pump 
Station 

 
SUMMARY: 

The Water Utilities Department authorized the purchase of a Wilo Sewage Pump from PSI Technologies 
Inc. The cost of the pump should not exceed $295,300.00. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

The Sewer Pumping Division of the Water Utilities Department is responsible for the operations and 
maintenance of the Regional Master Lift Station. This lift station plays a critical role in ensuring that the 
Regional Sewer Infrastructure functions properly by moving untreated sewage through a 14-mile force 
main leading to the East Central Regional Water Reclamation Facility (ECR) Facility, managing a daily 
volume of approximately 8 million gallons of sewage. 

To ensure that the lift station remains reliable, the Sewer Pumping Division has decided to purchase a 
new sewage pump from PSI Technologies Inc., the exclusive supplier of the pumps used in the original 
design of the Master Pump Station, 17 years ago. The purchase is subject to a procurement limit of 
$295,300.00. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the purchase order with PSI Technologies Inc. for a Wilo Sewage Pump for 
the Water Utilities Department, at a cost not exceeding $295,300.00. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
WILO Pump Quotation 
PSI New Sole Source Form 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) $295,300.00 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  0 0 0 0 0 
 Capital 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) $0 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 
   

   

Contract Award - Existing Appropriation (Budgeted) 

  Expenditure 

Department  Water Utilities  

Division Sewer 

GL Description Pumping Regional 

GL Account Number 426-7490-535.63-15 

Project Number RS2401 

Requested Funds $295,300.00 

Remaining Balance $29,700.00 

Source of Revenue (i.e. Paygo. 

Current Revenue, Bond Money, 
Grants, etc.) 

 
Lake Worth Beach Assessment of the Regional Sewer Partners Repair and 

Replacement. 

 



‘Quality Products, Professionally Applied, Exceptional Service and Support’ 

PSI Technologies Inc 
3520 Investment Lane Unit #3 
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404 

Phone: 561-660-0022   Email: tom@psi-techinc.com 

 Master Lift Station Pump - Quotation 
Company: City of Lake Worth Date: 
Contact: Judy Love Quote#: 

02-14-2024 
TK0129-2024

Street: 1820 2nd Ave. North Quote Valid: 8 Months – October 2024 
CSZ: Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 Terms: 30 Days 
Phone: (561) 586-1719 Shipping: Included 
Email: jlove@lakeworthbeachfl.gov Prepared By: Thomas Kalinski 

Quantity Description Unit Price Total Price 

1 

WILO pump model # FA30.78D-740/FKT 57-8/76GEx-E3. 
• Impeller diameter: 740.00 mm – 12” discharge 
• duty point - volume flow Q: 5000 - head H: 176
• discharge connection pump: DN300 PN10
• material hydraulic casing: GGG 50 (0.7050)
• material impeller: SS 1.4517
• material casing wear ring: 1.4462/1.4470
• material impeller ring: 1.4308
• motor description: FKT 57-8/76GEx-E3
• efficiency class: IE3 based on IEC 60034-30 - approval: FM
• voltage V: 460 ~3 - rated current: 475.00 a - starting current: 2,710.00 a
• rated power: 280.00 KW - frequency: 60 Hz
• full load speed: 894 RPM
• type of starting: direct - parallel
• service factor: 1.15
• max. power input: 300.0 KW
• monitoring windings internal: 3 BI-130°+3 BI-140°C
• mon.motor/sealing chamber int.: motor chamber
• monitoring terminal chamber: terminal chamber
• monitoring leakage chamber: float switch for leakage chamb
• material motor casing parts: GG 25 (0.6025) material sealing casing: GG

25 (0.6025) 
• material motor shaft: 1.7225
• cable length: 15.0 m protection hose length: 0.0 m
• cable 1: number: 2
• power supply 1: NSSHÖU-J RU 3x95/50
• cable4: number:
• 1 control cable: NSSHÖU-J RU 7x1,5
• Includes - Coating of volute interior and entire exterior of pump with

Ceram C0

$295,300.00 $295,300.00 

Lead Time = 36-40 Weeks 
 Delivery Included 

Total Cost $295,300.00 

Accepted By / Date: _________________________________________________ 



WILO USA LLC T + 888-945-6872 
9550 W. Higgins Rd. #300 F + 888-945-6873 

Rosemont, IL  60018 www.wilo-usa.com 

WILO USA LLC, 9550 W. Higgins Rd. #300, Rosemont, IL 60018 

Wilo USA LLC, 86 Genesis Parkway, Thomasville, GA 31792 

06/21/2023

June 21, 2023

Judy Love - City of Lake Worth Beach

1820 2nd Ave North

Lake Worth Beach, Fl 33460

561-586-1716

Attn: Judy Love

Subject:  Exclusive Distributor 

Dear Mrs Love:

Wilo USA LLC, a subsidiary of Wilo SE, is the sole provider in the United States of pumps and mixers 
manufactured under the Wilo brand.   

This letter confirms that PSI Technologies, Inc. is our exclusive sales distributor for Wilo USA LLC. 
[Previously known as EMU until purchased by Wilo AG in 2003] water & wastewater pump and mixer 
sales for your served area as of October 1, 2018. This responsibility includes purchase of new 
products, OEM repair parts, repairs and maintenance. 

No other distributor is authorized to sell products, repair/replacement parts, maintenance, 
repair/replacement services, field services and technical support for Wilo-USA in your served area. 

Your contact is: 

PSI Technologies, Inc. 

Address 3520 Investment Lane, Unit #3 

Phone 305-998-1371 

Email eric@psi-tech.ccom  

If you have questions regarding this issue, please contact Harold Adams at Harold.adams@wilo-
usa.com or the writer below. 

Sincerely, 
Joseph Jackson 

Water Management 

Director of Sales 

Wilo USA LLC 

CC: Harold Adams, SE Sales Manager 
Stacy Curti 

mailto:eric@psi-tech.ccom
mailto:Harold.adams@wilo-usa.com
mailto:Harold.adams@wilo-usa.com


STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 
  

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

TITLE: 

Purchase authorization of new Backhoe for Water Utilities Distribution Department from Case Power & 
Equipment, Inc 

 
SUMMARY: 

Lake Worth Beach Water Utilities plans to purchase a Case 580SN 4WD T4 FINAL weighing 17,810 lbs. 
by piggybacking the Florida Sheriff's Contract for an amount not to exceed $141,000.00. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

Water Distribution Crews use Backhoes in their everyday workload. Backhoes are known for their 
versatility and maneuverability. They can be used on many job sites and can navigate rough terrain. 
They’re well suited to tasks such as digging, loading, trenching, and backfilling. 

Case Power & Equipment provided a quote for the Case 580SN Backhoe under vehicle specification 
#209. This is a (Piggyback) agreement under the Florida Sheriff's contract. 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove the Purchase with Case Power & Equipment, Inc. for Case 580SN Backhoe 
for an amount not to exceed $141,000.00. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Quote 
 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) $141,000.00 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  0 0 0 0 0 
 Capital 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) $0 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 
   

   

Contract Award - Existing Appropriation (Budgeted) 

  Expenditure 

Department  Water Utility 

Division Water Distribution 

GL Description Improvement other than buildings 

GL Account Number 422-7034-533.63-15 

Project Number WA2402 

Requested Funds $141,000.00 

Remaining Balance $0 

Source of Revenue (i.e. Paygo. 

Current Revenue, Bond Money, 
Grants, etc.) Paygo 

 



Innovative Equipment Services 2 LLC
D/b/a CASE Power Equipment of FL

1/24/24

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY
 TO EARN YOUR BUSINESS!

MICHAEL CABRERA
CELL 786-774-3284

Michael.Cabrera@CASEpowered.com

City of Lake Worth Beach

Contract# 
Contract price Item  # 

Base Unit 141,000.00$         209
Downgrade

INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 
INCLUDED 

141,000.00$         

Judy Love

Utility Department
7 North Dixie Hwy
Lake Worth, FL 33460

ATTN:

24" Universal Bucket
442056 Flip Over/Stabilizer Pads Comb

8401140 19.5LX24, 10PR STD
464071 NO AUX & STD DIP
423010 Heavy Front CWT, Std.

RIDE CTRL & CM STEER
747539 93" HD Long Lip w/cutting Edge (1.3cuyd)

423059 4WD Power Shuttle Transmission
8201110

442018 Mechanical Quick Coupler
423069

12x16.5, 10PR lug tread

PAGE 1 OF 2 TOTAL INVESTMENT

464077

747851 Mech Susp, Vinyl, w/ armrests
442082 Canopy, ROPS

DEPARTMENT:

561-586-1600

FSA23-EQU21.0 SPECIFICATION #209

ADDRESS:
CITY, STATE, ZIP

PHONE:

ORGANIZATION:

FAX:
EMAIL:

CASE 580SN 4WD Backhoe Loader

Stated Contract Options According to Base Build on Spec 
580SN 4WD T4 FINAL 580SN 4WD T4 FINAL 17,810 lb

ENGINE FPT 4 Cyl. 95HP

MIAMI - HEADQUARTERS
12601 W. OKEECHOBEE RD
HIALEAH GARDENS, FL. 33018

FORT MYERS
3051 HANSON ST.
FT. MYERS, FL 33916

ORLANDO
9481 BOGGY CREEK RD
ORLANDO, FL. 32824

TAMPA
1504 TAMPA EAST BLVD
TAMPA, FL 33619

WEST PALM BEACH
1150 BARNETT DRIVE

LAKE WORTH, FL 33461

Jacksonville
9235 Busch Dr NORTH
Jacksonville, FL 32218



Innovative Equipment Services 2 LLC
D/b/a CASE Power Equipment of FL

1/24/24

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY
 TO EARN YOUR BUSINESS!

MICHAEL CABRERA
CELL 786-774-3284

Michael.Cabrera@CASEpowered.com

AMOUNT Item Op #
3,851.00$         209
8,367.00$         209
3,017.00$         209
2,320.00$         209
2,803.00$         209
9,284.00$         209
8,273.00$         209

773.00$             209
945.00$             209
385.00$             209

MSRP DISC % AMOUNT Item Op #
-$                      

3,869.00$                            10% 3,482.10$         209
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      

184,500.10$   

(44,500.10)$    
                                            TOTAL INVESTMENT PRICE FOB   140,000.00$   

PAGE 2 OF 2

423062
464074
423078

48120336

48126345
464078

TOTAL FROM PAGE 1 141,000.00$                        

Powershift H-Type Transmission (580SN only)
1-WAY OR 2-WAY AUX & EHOE PKG
Pilot Controls w/Power Lift (580SN/WT & 590SN)

STATED CONTRACT OPTIONS

SUB TOTAL FOR COMPLETE BUILD 
WARRANTY INFORMATION: 1 Year / Unlimited-Hour Full-Coverage Base Limited Warranty;
2-Year/2,000-Hour Extended Engine Warranty

TOTAL  INVESTMENT
ONE-TIME CPEFL LOYALTY CUSTOMER ADDITIONAL ADJUSTMENT DISCOUNT (Valid for 30 days)

82" 4x1 Bkt Pin-on w/Cutting Edge

18" Universal Bucket
RC & CS & 3SPL PKG

747855 Cab, LH Door w/Heater/AC
745161 Premium Air Susp Heated (SN-Series only)
745242 LED Light Package

84410613 Rotating Beacon (N-Series only)

745274 THUMB OPTION

NON-STATED CONTRACT OPTIONS

 New Orders ETA - APPROX. 60 - 120 DAYS, This is subject to change by the manufacturer.



STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 
 
  

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

TITLE: 

Task Order # 6 with KC Holdings Inc. for Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Community Change 
Grant Services  

 
SUMMARY: 

The Water Utilities requested support from KC Holdings Inc. previously known as Grant Management 
Associates (GMA) to develop an application for the EPA's Community Change Grant. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

The Water Utilities Department has been selected to apply for a Community Change Grant from the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), which is an opportunity worth $2 billion and offers up to $20 
million per award for community-driven projects that align with the listed strategies in the solicitation. As 
a prime applicant, this can apply for up to two applications. This proposal can have various projects within 
a single application (up to the requested maximum award of $20M), and at least one project must align 
specifically with at least one of the strategies within Requirement 1 (Climate Action Strategies), and at 
least one of which aligns with one of the strategies within Requirement 2 (Pollution Reduction Strategies).  

It is important to note that the water projects initially set out to be submitted for this grant may or may not 
align well with the Requirement 1 strategies and Requirement 2 strategies. However, this doesn't mean 
that they cannot be included or some of them, in the application. We need to propose at least one project 
in the application that aligns well with each of the two Requirements, and then once these requirements 
are met, we can also include additional projects which do not need to be aligned with those strategies. 

This proposal will be funded equally between the water, sewer and stormwater funds using fund balance.  

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove Task Order # 6 with  KC Holdings Inc. for Water Utilities Department (Water, 
Sewer and Stormwater) for $129,195.00. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Task Order No. 6 
LWB CCG Proposal 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  $129,195 0 0 0 0 
 Capital 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) $129,195 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 
 

New Appropriation (Not Budgeted) Fiscal Impact: 

  Revenue Source Expenditure 

Department   Water  Water 

Division  Non-Departmental  Administration 

GL Description  Use of fund balance  Professional Services 

GL Account Number  402-0000-395.00-00  402-7010-533.31-90 

Project Number  N/A  N/A 

Requested Funds  $43,065  $43,065 

Remaining Balance N/A N/A 

   

New Appropriation (Not Budgeted) Fiscal Impact: 

  Revenue Source Expenditure 

Department   Sewer  Sewer 

Division  Non-Departmental  Administration 

GL Description  Use of fund balance  Professional Services 

GL Account Number  403-0000-395.00-00  403-7010-535.34590 

Project Number  N/A  N/A 

Requested Funds  $43,065  $43,065 

Remaining Balance N/A N/A 

   

   

New Appropriation (Not Budgeted) Fiscal Impact: 

  Revenue Source Expenditure 

Department   Stormwater  Stormwater 

Division  Non-Departmental  Public Service 

GL Description  Use of fund balance  Professional Services 

GL Account Number  408-0000-395.00-00  408-5090-538.31-90 

Project Number  N/A  N/A 

Requested Funds  $43,065  $43,065 

Remaining Balance N/A N/A 
 

























STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 
  

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Water Utilities 

TITLE: 

Task Order No. 6 with Kimley-Horn to conduct a comprehensive assessment of SCADA, telemetry, 
computer systems, and cybersecurity measures 

 
SUMMARY: 

The Water Utilities Department will partner with Kimley-Horn to create a comprehensive SCADA and 
Telemetry Master Plan for the water and sewer utilities. 

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

The Water Utilities Department is responsible for managing and maintaining various assets both within 
and outside the water plant area. These assets are controlled and monitored using process logic 
controllers, fiber optic networks, computers, and telemetry radio signals, all of which are managed 
through a Human Machine Interface (HMI). To ensure the safety of the system, the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) and the DHS Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) have 
established guidelines for utilities to follow. These guidelines help identify areas of concern and eliminate 
vulnerabilities that cyber-attacks could exploit. By conducting regular assessments, we can determine 
our current position and identify areas that require improvement for the future.  

The cost for these services will be shared equally between the water and sewer funds using fund balance 

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove Task Order No. 6 with Kimley-Horn to conduct a comprehensive 
assessment of SCADA, telemetry, computer systems, and cybersecurity measures at a cost of 
$111,850.00. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Task Order No. 6 



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  $111,850 0 0 0 0 
 Capital 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) $111,850 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 
New Appropriation (Not Budgeted) Fiscal Impact: 

  Revenue Source Expenditure 

Department   Water  Water 

Division  Non Departmental  Administration 

GL Description  Use of fund balance  Professional Services 

GL Account Number  402-0000-395.00-00  402-7010-533.31-90 

Project Number  N/A  N/A 

Requested Funds  $55,925   $55,925 

Remaining Balance N/A N/A 

 

New Appropriation (Not Budgeted) Fiscal Impact: 

  Revenue Source Expenditure 

Department   Sewer  Sewer 

Division  Non Departmental  Non Departmental 

GL Description  Use of fund balance  Contractual Services 

GL Account Number  403-0000-395.00-00  403-7010-535.34-50 

Project Number  N/A  N/A 

Requested Funds  $55,925   $55,925 

Remaining Balance N/A N/A 

 

 







1 

EXHIBIT  1 

FOR 

SCADA and Telemetry Master Plan Evaluation 

1.0 Project Description 

It is our understanding that the City of Lake Worth Beach Utilities Department (City) has identified 
the need to perform a comprehensive SCADA/telemetry/computer system assessment and 
include the recommendations in a SCADA and Telemetry Master Plan for the City’s Water 
Treatment Plant (WTP) and associated other off-site facilities. It is also our understanding that the 
City has requested that recommendations be provided regarding the separation of networks 
between SCADA Operational Technology (OT) and Administration Information Technology (IT) 
and considerations for Cybersecurity based on EPA requirements. The 
SCADA/telemetry/computer systems evaluations are critical in the process of developing a plan 
to address not only the immediate challenges facing the facilities, but to keep pace with industry 
standards and best practices. 

The following is our understanding of the City’s existing infrastructure and the project scope of 
work based on discussions with the City: 



2 

It is our understanding that the project will be completed in two phases. Phase 1 will consist of 
evaluation of existing assets, preparation of a technical memorandum (TM), recommendations, 
and preparation of estimated opinion of probable construction costs (OPCC). Phase 2 design 
services would be performed under a separate contract following City approval of the 
recommendations resulting from the Phase 1 TM. It is anticipated that the Phase 2 work will 
commence as a separate design package from the remaining tasks associated with this project, 
but the interrelationships between the Phase 1 recommendations will be defined on 
sketches/figures to facilitate coordination of the Phase 2 design. Environmental Design Associates 
(EDA) will be retained to perform the SCADA/telemetry/computer system assessment and 
prepare the SCADA and Telemetry Master Plan in Technical Memorandum format. 

With this understanding, the project team will perform the following scope of services for this 
project. 

2.0 Scope of Services 

Task 1 
Kimley-Horn will engage EDA to perform the SCADA/telemetry/computer system assessment and 
prepare the SCADA and Telemetry Master Plan in Technical Memorandum format as described in 
the attached documents from EDA.   

3.0 Schedule (5-6 months) 

The following is the estimated schedule to provide the deliverable described in the attached 
documents from EDA.  

Deliverable Duration (from Task Order Approval) 

Task 1 - Draft Findings and Recommendations 
TM 

165 days 

Task 1 - Final Findings and Recommendations 
TM and OPCC 

180 days 

*This schedule assumes:  1) 15 days for City to provide requested information and 2) 10-day
review time by City of all deliverables



3 

4.0 Compensation 

Kimley-Horn will perform the Scope of Services for the total lump sum fee below.  Fees will be 
invoiced monthly based on the actual amount of services performed and expenses incurred. 
Individual task amounts are informational only.  

Additional Services which may be identified as needed at a later time will be negotiated at that 
time.  

Task 1 - Preliminary Design Report $111,850.00 

5.0 Progress Meetings 

The Consultant shall schedule a kickoff meeting, progress meetings, workshops and draft review 
meetings as described in the attached documents from EDA.  

6.0 Additional Services 

Consultant is available to provide additional services as requested by the City based on a 

negotiated fee for each task or utilizing hourly rates established by this contract. All additional 

work shall be negotiated with and authorized by the City in writing prior to initiation by the 

Consultant.  



7 2 8 4  W E S T  P A L M E T T O  P A R K  R D ,  S U I T E  3 0 2 - C  •  B O C A  R A T O N ,  F L •  3 3 4 3 3  
P H O N E :  5 6 1 - 8 1 9 - 5 5 5 6  •  F A X :  5 6 1 - 8 1 9 - 5 5 5 7  

January 30, 2024 

Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. 
Kimley-Horn 
1920 Wekiva Way, Suite 200 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 

Re: SCADA and Telemetry Systems Master Plan Evaluation – Phase 1 
City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida 

Dear Ms. Howard: 

We are pleased to submit our revised proposal for preliminary SCADA and telemetry systems 
engineering services for the above project.  The following serves to provide an overview of the 
engineering services Electrical Design Associates, Inc. (EDA) intends to furnish on the above referenced 
project to Kimley-Horn (KH).  Your signature on this agreement will serve as your letter of intent.        

INTRODUCTION: 

It is our understanding that the CITY of Lake Worth Beach (CITY) has recently observed the need to 
perform comprehensive SCADA/telemetry/computer system assessments and recommendations be 
provided as a master plan for the WTP and several other off-site facilities as described below.  It is also 
our understanding that the CITY has requested that recommendations be provided regarding the 
separation of networks between SCADA Operational Technology (OT) and Administration Information 
Technology (IT) and considerations for Cybersecurity based on the Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) requirements/guidelines. The SCADA/telemetry/computer systems evaluations are critical in the 
process of developing a plan to address not only the immediate challenges facing the facilities, but to keep 
pace with industry standards and best practices. 

The following information was provided by the CITY during an initial meeting with KH and EDA on 
December 1, 2023: 



Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. Page 2 January 30, 2024 

It is our understanding that the project will be completed in two phases.  Phase 1 will consist of 
evaluation of existing assets, preparation of a technical memorandum TM, recommendations, and 
preparation of estimated opinion of probable construction costs (OPCC).  Phase 2 design services would 
be performed under a separate contract following CITY approval of the recommendations resulting from 
the Phase 1 TM.  It is anticipated that the Phase 2 work will commence as a separate design package from 
the remaining tasks associated with this project, but the interrelationships between the Phase 1 
recommendations will be defined on sketches/figures to facilitate coordination of the Phase 2 design. 



Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. Page 3 January 30, 2024 
 
 
Our SCADA/telemetry/computer systems evaluation work scope shall include the following as outlined 
below: 

SCOPE OF SERVICES: 

EDA shall review all relevant reference materials and other available supporting documents as well as 
make independent observations and evaluations of the SCADA/telemetry systems.  EDA will make 
recommendations for modifying existing SCADA, telemetry, and IT networks to mitigate current issues 
and provide plans for more efficient/effective future operations.   

Our work scope shall include the following: 

1. Collect and review all available information such as plans, record drawings, and existing 
standards that may be pertinent to execution of the Project. 

2. Perform field visits in order to observe existing conditions. 

3. Perform facilities evaluation and condition assessments. 

4. Prepare draft and final TM summarizing facility/infrastructure improvements associated with the 
SCADA, telemetry, computer, and Cybersecurity systems as it relates to rehabilitation, repair, 
and replacement. 

5. Prepare Estimates of OPCC for rehabilitation, repair, and replacement items determined from the 
facilities evaluation and condition assessments. 

TASK 1 – PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT (PDR) 
 
1.1 Kick-off Meeting and Initial Operational Workshop:  
 

 Kick-off Meeting: EDA shall attend a Project Kick-off Meeting and site visit with KH 
and the CITY.  The objectives of the kick-off meeting and site visit are to meet with 
CITY staff and senior management to discuss key project objectives, scope, project team, 
deliverables, project schedule, project communication protocol, and compile CITY’s 
requirements for the Project. 
 

 Initial Operational Workshop: EDA shall attend an Initial Operational Workshop to work 
with Operations, Maintenance, SCADA, IT, and Utilities Engineering staff.  The 
objective of the workshop is to discuss current operation of the WTP and off-site 
facilities, operational issues, recommendations of prior design reports, upcoming 
projects, data requests and other matters for EDA/KH to gather detailed and current 
maintenance and operational information. 

 
1.2 Data Collection and Review:  
 

 EDA will review historical plant documentation including costs, record drawings, 
specifications, and operation and maintenance manuals.  CITY shall provide a list of 
current and future projects to be completed at each facility for overall system integration 
and construction sequence considerations. 
 



Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. Page 4 January 30, 2024 
 
 

 EDA will review existing record drawings for the PLC systems from the CITY to utilize 
for development of Figures (PLC system architecture). 

 
 EDA will summarize key data from the facilities, including: SCADA systems, 

Cybersecurity issues, and any other similar documentation available from the CITY. 
 

 EDA will review pertinent past studies and vendor quotes as it relates to the SCADA, 
computer, and telemetry systems. 

 
 EDA will review the EPA’s Incident Response Guide for Water and Wastewater Sector 

document titled “WWS-Sector_Incident-Response-Guide.pdf”, discuss with the CITY 
and provide recommendations as needed. 

 
1.3 Field Investigations and Condition Assessment:  
 

 EDA shall perform field investigations of the WTP and off-site facilities listed above and 
record an assessment of condition for the major SCADA/telemetry equipment and 
computer equipment (PLC and HMI).  The purpose of this task is to determine the status, 
condition, and functionality of the existing computer/network/telemetry components.  
Deficiencies will be noted for areas where such deficiencies may adversely impact 
treatment process performance, facility expansion, and where the remaining useful life of 
the plant components will likely expire during a 10 year planning horizon.  The purpose 
of the site visits is for visual observations and discussions with Operations staff to 
provide input on known problem areas at the WTP and off-site facilities.  Site visits are 
not included to “as-built” the current record drawings. 
 

 The condition assessment results will be recorded for every major asset in the inventory 
that was observed during visual assessment.  EDA will not enter confined spaces or open 
any energized panels.  EDA will take photos of all major assets surveyed. 

 
 The condition assessment shall be based on visual inspection only of the telemetry and 

computer equipment and will not include the use of any testing equipment.  No 
destructive or otherwise invasive testing is proposed at this time.  In the event that more 
detailed inspections or analysis are recommended based on the initial on-site assessments, 
these can be performed as supplemental service. 

 
 The CITY will need to provide representatives to allow access to facilities and 

equipment. 
 

 For budget purposes, we are estimating: 
 

o Four (4) site visits for the WTP and three (3) on-site raw water wells.  Site visits 
to the WTP will include discussions with Plant/IT staff to review details of the 
existing network. 
 

o One (1) site visit for the twelve (12) off-site raw water wells. 
 

o One (1) site visit for the two (2) remote booster pump stations, GST, and master 
pump station. 

 



Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. Page 5 January 30, 2024 
 
 

o Three (3) site visits for the thirty-three (33) lift stations. 
 

o Total of nine (9) site visits for the initial field investigations; two staff at 8 hours 
each visit including preparation, discussions with Plant Staff, notes, etc. 

 
1.4 C.C. Control Coordination:  
 

 EDA shall coordinate with the CITY’s preferred I&C Integrator to review the existing 
network infrastructure, computer systems, and any pertinent information related to the 
SCADA/telemetry/computer systems. 
 

 EDA will make one (1) visit the WTP site with the C.C. Control representative as 
necessary. 

 
1.5 Draft Findings and Recommendations TM:  
 

1.5.1 SCADA/Telemetry/Computer Systems Recommendations and OPCC: 
 

 EDA will consider pros and cons for SCADA/Telemetry/computer systems replacements 
as they relate to equipment requirements, design criteria requirements, Cybersecurity, 
system footprint or layout, safety, personnel requirements, maintenance requirements, 
redundancy, reliability, operational flexibility, and construction costs.  EDA shall include 
recommendations based on the following criteria: 
 

o Immediate – System failure imminent. 
 

o Short Term – Five (5) year upgrade plan. 
 

o Long Term – Ten (10) year upgrade plan. 
 

 EDA shall make recommendations for improvements for the 
SCADA/Telemetry/Computer/Cybersecurity systems at the WTP and each off-site 
facility investigated as part of the scope of work.  EDA will evaluate existing SCADA 
systems based on the conditional assessment and reliability to develop a proposed 
approach for system upgrades.  An initial set of project recommendations will be 
generated and organized in terms of criticality and timeframe for replacement, taking into 
account the proposed improvements.  Planning level cost estimates will be provided for 
the recommended projects.   

 
 EDA shall prepare a draft TM to summarize the present state of the 

SCADA/Telemetry/Cybersecurity and computer systems, identify system goals, and 
recommended improvements.  Major areas to be addressed by the TM will be based on 
the following: 
 

o Executive Summary. 
 System background information and system overview. 
 Summary of Recommendations. 

 
o SCADA/Telemetry/Computer Systems. 

 Design and Reliability Criteria. 



Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. Page 6 January 30, 2024 
 
 

 System Evaluation. 
 Illustrative Sketches/Plans.  This will include a network diagram of the 

existing and recommended final configuration. 
 Constructability and Maintenance Operations. 

 
o Cybersecurity Mitigation. 

 
o Major Computer System Equipment Conditional Assessments. 

 
o PLC and HMI Recommendations. 

 
o Planning Level Cost Estimates. 

 
 EDA will prepare a preliminary level cost estimate for the proposed 

PLC/HMI/Network/Cybersecurity upgrades/improvements.  EDA will develop a Class 4 
“Budget Level” estimate of the probable cost of construction per Recommended Practice 
18R-97 Cost Estimate Classification System for the Process Industries, published in 2005 
by AACE International. 
 

 EDA will determine replacement costs for each asset based on previous project 
experience; EDA’s cost database, vendor proposals (as needed) and industry standard 
practices.  Each replacement cost will represent the total project cost, including direct and 
indirect cost factors that will likely be incurred in the actual replacement project, in 
today’s dollars.  A multiplier will be applied to account for ancillary support items that 
are necessary but below the level of detail required for capital projects. 

 
 Draft TM Review Meeting:  EDA shall attend one (1) meeting to review the Draft TM 

with the CITY and provide a written summary of the items discussed. 
 
1.6 Final Findings and Recommendations TM and OPCC:  
 

 A final TM will be developed based on the comments from the CITY.  A review meeting 
to summarize the results of the final TM will be held at the site.  This review meeting will 
be used to inform stakeholders of the final outcomes of the analysis and provide a final 
review of the proposed SCADA/Telemetry/PLC upgrades and projects along with 
proposed sequencing and cost information. The final TM will be used to base the designs 
associated with the Phase 2 Project and additional scope as noted above will be included 
under a separate work scope. 
 

 A final OPCC estimate will be prepared based on the final TM recommendations. 
 

 Final TM Review Meeting: EDA shall incorporate all comments received on the Draft 
TM and finalize the report.  EDA shall attend one (1) meeting to review the Final TM 
with the CITY. 

 
1.7 Project Meetings and Additional Workshops:  
 

 Additional Workshops: EDA shall attend up to three (3) additional four-hour workshops 
to support the workshop objectives. 
 



Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. Page 7 January 30, 2024 
 
 

 Project Meetings: EDA shall attend two (2) project meetings throughout the assessment 
to solicit input and comments from staff and inform the CITY staff on the progress, 
issues, and recommendations of the assessment. 
 

1.8 Project Management:  
 

EDA shall assist KH in managing the project and communicating status and other key issues to 
KH and the CITY.  Project management tasks include the following: 

 
 Project Status Updates: EDA shall assist in preparing a monthly Project Summary Report 

and monthly invoice.  The report will summarize the project progress to date, work 
performed over the previous month, work anticipated for the upcoming month, 
outstanding items, and a summary of pertinent decisions, recommendations and scope 
changes. 
 

 Project Coordination: EDA shall assist KH with project coordination and communication 
throughout the project. 

 
 Administrative Assistance: EDA shall prepare agendas and meeting minutes for KH’s 

review and submittal to the CITY.  The hourly estimate is based on ten (10) meetings: 
Kick-off, Operational Workshop, C.C. Control Coordination, three (3) Workshops, two 
(2) Project Status Meetings, Draft TM Review Meeting, and Final TM Review Meeting.  

 
DELIVERABLES: 
 

1. Draft TM:  EDA shall submit three (3) hard copies and one (1) PDF copy of the Draft TM to the 
CITY for review.   
 

2. Final TM:  EDA shall submit three (3) hard copies and one (1) PDF copy of the Final TM to the 
CITY for records retention.  The recommendations in the final TM will be utilized as a basis for 
the modifications to be completed in Phase 2 under a separate contract.   

 
ASSUMPTIONS: 
 
EDA has made the following assumptions in the development of this scope of services: 
 

1. KH/CITY will provide EDA with electronic versions of required documents in PDF and/or 
AutoCAD/Word files for review. 
 

2. All meetings will be at the WTP site.  Travel time is included in the estimated budget. 
 

SCHEDULE OF DELIVERY 

Time periods to perform the professional services are estimated as follows: 
 
 
 
 



Ms. Fannie Howard, P.E. Page 8 January 30, 2024 
 
 

SCHEDULE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Task Name Duration(1) 

Task 1.5 – Draft Findings and Recommendations TM 120 Days 

Task 1.6 – Final Findings and Recommendations TM and OPCC 45 Days 

  Notes: 1) This schedule assumes a 10-day review time by CITY of all deliverables.  The schedule will be 
adjusted/extended as needed should there be a delay in receiving the required information from the CITY. 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES - Any work requested by the CITY that is not included in one of the items 
listed in any other phase will be classified as supplemental services.  Services not specifically defined and 
Electrical, I&C, HVAC, Process, etc. are not included.  The attached spreadsheet provides an estimate of our 
anticipated work effort.  Travel to and from the sites and other direct costs are included in the total 
estimate and will not be billed as a separate line item.  Our fee for this work shall be lump sum and shall 
be billed monthly based on percentage of completion.  Our fee shall be payable as follows: 
 
 Task 1.1 – Kick-off Meeting and Operational Workshop $ 2,216.48 
 Task 1.2 – Data Collection and Review $ 8,608.96 
 Task 1.3 – Field Investigations and Condition Assessment $ 29,938.96 
 Task 1.4 – C.C. Control Coordination $ 3,940.40 
 Task 1.5.1 – Draft SCADA/Telem/Comp Sys Rec. and OPCC $ 22,254.68 
 Task 1.6 – Final Findings and Recommendations TM and OPCC $ 7,662.63 
 Task 1.7 – Project Meetings and Workshops $ 3,632.56 
 Task 1.8 – Project Management $ 14,202.28 

 
Total: $  92,456.95 

 
Very truly yours, 

 
 

Dameion Donaldson, P.E. 

ACCEPTED                                                                        DATE      

KH-24-001D.Rev1 



Hourly 
Rate $230.88

Hourly 
Rate $200.10

Hourly 
Rate $153.92

Hourly 
Rate $118.40

Hourly 
Rate $86.73

Task 1 - Preliminary Design Report (PDR)

Task 1.1 Kick-off Meeting and Initial Operational Workshop 0 -$                     8 1,600.80$            4 615.68$               0 -$                     0 -$                     12 2,216.48$              

Task 1.2 Data Collection and Review 4 923.52$               22 4,402.20$            16 2,462.72$            4 473.60$               4 346.92$               50 8,608.96$              

Task 1.3 Field Investigations and Condition Assessment 4 923.52$               80 16,008.00$          80 12,313.60$          0 -$                     8 693.84$               172 29,938.96$            

Task 1.4 C.C. Control Coordination 0 -$                     12 2,401.20$            10 1,539.20$            0 -$                     0 -$                     22 3,940.40$              

Task 1.5 Draft Findings and Recommendations 0 -$                     0 -$                     0 -$                     0 -$                     0 -$                     0 -$                       

    Task 1.5.1 Draft SCADA/Telem/Comp Sys Recommendations and OPCC 8 1,847.04$            50 10,005.00$          40 6,156.80$            30 3,552.00$            8 693.84$               136 22,254.68$            

Task 1.6 Final Findings and Recommendations TM and OPCC 2 461.76$               18 3,601.80$            14 2,154.88$            10 1,184.00$            3 260.19$               47 7,662.63$              

Task 1.7 Project Meetings and Workshops 0 -$                     12 2,401.20$            8 1,231.36$            0 -$                     0 -$                     20 3,632.56$              

Task 1.8 Project Management 6 1,385.28$            40 8,004.00$            20 3,078.40$            0 -$                     20 1,734.60$            86 14,202.28$            

Task 1 Subtotal: 24 5,541.12$            242 48,424.20$          192 29,552.64$          44 5,209.60$            43 3,729.39$            545 92,456.95$            

Total: 24 5,541.12$            242 48,424.20$          192 29,552.64$          44 5,209.60$            43 3,729.39$            545 92,456.95$            

Date: 1/30/2024

Totals
Senior Electrical Engineer Cadd TechnicianEngineer

SCADA and Telemetry Systems Master Plan Evaluation - Phase 1
 City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida

Estimate of Work Effort & Fee

Clerical/AdminPrincipal



                          ESTIMATE  FOR  ENGINEERING  SERVICES

PROJECT: LWB Scada and RTU Master Plan Date Jan-24

CLIENT: City of Lake Worth Beach

ESTIMATOR: FHH

DESCRIPTION:

Dir Exp LINE

SEN PROF II SEN PROF I PROF II PROF I ANALYST II ANALYST I SR TECH SUPP EXP TOTAL

SUPP STAFF SUB

NO. TASK

1 Preliminary Design Report

Kick-off Meeting /Review Minutes 3 4 1 $1,596.78

Assist with Data Collection 4 1 $797.34

Project Meetings (up to 2)/Review Minutes 4 4 $1,772.32

Site Visit Budget (up to 18 hours, 1 person @ 2.0 hr/visit, 9 visits) 6 12 2 $3,899.96

Project Workshops (up to 4)/Review Minutes/Notes/Deliverables 5 15 1.5 $4,117.81

Review Draft Technical Memorandum 3 6 0.5 $1,904.51

Draft review meeting/Review minutes 4 $1,065.92

Review Final Technical Memorandum 2 4 0.5 $1,284.83

Final review meeting 4 $706.40

Project Management 6 6 $2,144.52

$0.00

EDA 92,456.95$     $92,456.95

$0.00

Expenses 102.66$  $102.66

$0.00

     TOTAL HOURS 0.0 33.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 12.5 92,456.95$     102.66$  111,850.00$               

     LABOR   ($/HOUR) 297.79 266.48 233.61 176.60 152.37 104.35 194.22 90.94 1.00$              1.00$       0

$/RATE -$                    8,793.84$          -$            9,359.80$         -$               -$             -$          1,136.75$       92,456.95$     102.66$  111,850.00$               

         DIRECT  LABOR    ( MAN-HOURS )



STAFF REPORT 
UTILITY MEETING 

 

 
  

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2024 DEPARTMENT: Electric Utility 

TITLE: 

Change Order 1 to contract with Energy Erectors, Inc. for increased costs due to permitting delays of the 
Canal 138 kV Transmission Switchyard Project 

 
SUMMARY: 

Change Order 1 to contract with Energy Erectors, Inc. for increased costs due to permitting delays of the 
Canal 138 kV Transmission Switchyard Project in the amount of $115,575.06. This project has been 
identified as an element of the City’s electric utility System Hardening and Reliability Improvement Project 
(SHRIP) and for which bonds were sold in November 2020.  

 
BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION: 

The Energy Erectors, Inc. Change Order 1 in the amount of $115,575.06 to their $3,352,690.00 contract 
with the City of Lake Worth Beach IFB # 22-110 dated September 21, 2022, reflects increased 
subcontractor costs and direct labor cost increases as a result of Palm Beach County permitting delays.  

The new drilled pier subcontractor and the concrete slab on grade foundations subcontractor had 
increased costs compared to the original subcontractor cost. The original subcontractor could not 
maintain costs and availability as a result of the permitting delays.    

 
MOTION: 

Move to approve/disapprove Change Order 1 to contract with Energy Erectors, Inc. for increased costs 
due to permitting delays of the Canal 138 kV Transmission Switchyard Project not to exceed the amount 
of $115,575.06. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Fiscal Impact Analysis 
Change Order #1 
 



 

FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact: 
 

Fiscal Years 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 
Inflows/Revenues 
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Program Income 0 0 0 0 0 
 Grants 0 0 0 0 0 
 In Kind 0 0 0 0 0 
 

Outflows/Expenditures  
 Appropriated (Budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 Operating  0 0 0 0 0 
 Capital $115,575.06 0 0 0 0 
 

Net Fiscal Impact 
(If not budgeted) 0 0 0 0 0 
 

No. of Addn’l Full-Time 
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0 

 
   

   

Contract Award - Existing Appropriation (Budgeted) 

  Expenditure 

Department  Electric Utility  

Division Transmission 

GL Description Improve other than Build/Infrastructure 

GL Account Number 421-6034-531.63.15 

Project Number SH2113 

Requested Funds $115,575.06 

Remaining Balance $365,070.74 

Source of Revenue (i.e. Paygo. 

Current Revenue, Bond Money, 
Grants, etc.) Bond 2020 

 










	Top
	A.	Presentation - best lighting practices
	Lighting presentation

	A.	01/30 U minutes
	DRAFT 013024 U minutes

	A.	Hooper Corp. Work Order No. 1 to complete construction services for the Undergrounding of Overhead conductors at the 10th Ave. N., and Boutwell Road intersection
	Hooper Staff Report
	Work Order #1

	B.	Ratification of emergency procurement to Nucat Corporation Amendment 1 to Work Order 3
	Nucat Staff Report
	Work Order #3

	C.	Work Order #12 for Globaltech, Inc. to install new water quality analyzers and tank mixers
	Globaltech Staff Report
	Work Order 12

	D.	Purchase Order for a Wilo Sewage Pump from PSI Technologies, Inc. for the Regional Master Pump Station
	WILO Pump Staff Report
	MLS - WILO Pump Quotation
	PSI New Sole Source Form

	E.	Purchase authorization of new Backhoe for Water Utilities Distribution Department from Case Power & Equipment, Inc
	Backhoe Staff Report
	Quote

	F.	Task Order # 6 with KC Holdings Inc. for Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Community Change Grant Services
	KC Holdings Staff Report
	Task Order 6

	G.	Task Order No. 6 with Kimley-Horn for assessment of SCADA, telemetry, computer systems, and cybersecurity measures
	SCADA Staff Report
	Task Order 6

	H.	Change Order #1 - Energy Erectors
	Energy Erectors Staff Report
	Change Order 1

	Bottom

